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July 26, 1949

Hinton;

some

May I extend my personal congratulations on your recent appointment.

Also are you ready to recommend 
antigen for trie Hinton indicator?

Dear Dr<>

■/ I
Last October at the A.P.H.A. meetings you told me you were now 

making acacia for the spinal fluid serology, 
out of the supply you

Lay we have the directions?
id(i

RHODE ISLAND HOSPITAL
OLIVER G. PRATT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

PROVIDENCE 2, R. I.

a procedure using cardio-lipin

Yours truly,

(Miss) Esther Eo BrinTzenhoff
Chief Technologist

Vite are about to run 
so generously sent us and would like to make

jtjL 2*

Dr. William A. Hinton 
Boston Dispensary 
Boston, Massachusetts


